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Subject: FW: Broadxent Pte Ltd, FCC ID: GX5-CB2431, Assessment NO.: ANO5T4522, Notice#1
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----Original Message-----

From SS

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2005 12:39 AM

To: Hel en Zhao

Cc: R0O0/?7??

Subj ect: Re: Broadxent Pte Ltd, FCC ID: GX5-CB2431, Assessnent NO.:
ANO5T4522, Noti ce#l

Dear Hel en,
Repl yi ng your questions.

#1 The setting is corrected. Please refer to the revised test report.
#2 The setting is corrected. Please refer to the revised test report.
#3 Pl ease refer to the revised operation description file.

Best regards,
S. S. Liou

----- Original Message-----

From Conmpliance Certification Services [mailto: hzhao@csent. coni
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2005 4:11 PM

Subj ect: Broadxent Pte Ltd, FCC ID: GX5-CB2431, Assessnment NO.:
ANO5T4522, Noti ce#l

Question #1: The plots of "NUMBER OF HOPPI NG FREQUENCY USED' shows an
incorrect setting was used: RBW100KHz, while the span was 83.500MHz. The
correct setting should be: RBW=1% of the span. Please re-subnmit the plots
with correct setting.

Question #2: The plots of "100 kHz BANDW DTH OF BAND EDGES MEASUREMENT"
shows an incorrect setting was used: RBWE100KHz, while the span was 50MHz.
The correct setting should be: RBW-=1% of the span. Please re-subnmit the
plots with correct setting

Question #3: Please resubmt Operation Description. The file named "O-D" in
the filing is actually an antenna specification only.

Best Regards,
Hel en Zhao

The items indicated above nmust be subnitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application disnmssal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Al so, please note
that partial responses increase processing tine and should not be subnitted.
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Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address |isted bel ow the name of the sender.



